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Chad Blosser

From: Chad Blosser
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 3:28 PM
To: Chad Blosser
Cc: Deborah Akers
Subject: Educator Update: Virginia EMS Portal Changes Coming May 15, 2021
Attachments: Virginia EMS Portal Enhancements - May 15, 2021.pdf

This is a blanket e‐mail message to all certified Education Coordinators and ALS Coordinators. 
  
Dear Educators, 

 
Good afternoon!  Our IT Team has been very busy working to transition our database fully from its current configuration 
on local servers to virtual/cloud‐based servers per Executive Order 19 (2018).  Here are a few updates for you as we 
move into summer.   
 
Active/Inactive CE Reports 
 
Beginning May 15, 2021, the Virginia EMS Portal will enable providers who also carry a National Registry certification to 
generate their Active/Inactive CE Reports in real‐time without the need to contact the Office of EMS.  For those who 
either: 
 

 forget to save a copy of their OEMS CE Report before recertifying; or 

 those who do not keep their Virginia certification in sync with National Registry. 
 
Providers will now be able to generate their active and/or inactive CE records by a date range of their choice.  I have 
created a presentation (attached) which steps through this change. 
 
Course Requests 
 
When making a course request, you will now be able to add a URL to the request if there is a specific registration 
page/site that you would like potential students to visit.  The URL will only be displayed to the public on “OPEN” courses 
on our public EMS Training Course Locator.  Additionally, the EMS Training Course Locator will present these data items 
on the main screen.  Eventually, it is our intention to remove the report that is generated online by enhancing the data 
elements on the course search screen itself.   
 
This is highlighted in the attached presentation. 
 
Virginia EMS Portal Downtime ‐ May 14 & 15, 2021 
 
The Virginia EMS Portal will be down for maintenance on Friday, May 14, 2021 from 4PM until approximately 
8PM.   Additionally, on Saturday, May 15, 2021, the Virginia IT Agency (VITA) will begin maintenance on OEMS servers 
beginning at 8:00 AM and intermittent system outages are possible during the entire day.  Any downtime experienced 
should not be long term.   The Portal and all web applications associated with the portal database (e.g. Course Lookup, 
EMS Provider Search, etc.) will be unavailable during this time.  We appreciate your patience while our IT Teams work to 
upgrade the Virginia EMS Portal. 
 
Virginia EMS Portal Cloud Migration Downtime ‐ May 21 & 22, 2021 
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The Virginia EMS Portal is scheduled for cloud migration on Friday, May 21 at 5:00 PM.  The EMS Portal will be down 
from Friday, May 21 at 5:00 PM until Saturday, May 22 at 5:00 PM.  All data will be moved from the existing servers to 
the cloud resulting in this extended downtime.  Following cloud migration, we should see increased speed and efficiency 
due to increased bandwidth and computer processor enhancements. 
 
The Portal and all web applications associated with the portal database (e.g. Course Lookup, EMS Provider Search, etc.) 
will be unavailable during this time.  We appreciate your patience while our IT Teams and VITA personnel work to 
upgrade the Virginia EMS Portal. 
 
EC Updates 
 
Based on the continued drop in COVID‐19 cases statewide and what we presume will be a relaxation in COVID 
precautions in June, we have begun the process of adding three additional updates to the calendar this 
year.  Information on upcoming EC Updates is published on the OEMS website 
at:  https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency‐medical‐services/ems‐educator‐update‐schedule/  
 
Please continue to check this page for new updates as they are confirmed. 
 
Blackboard 
 
ACE Division staff continue to work on integrating Virginia EMS Portal data with Blackboard.  Pending positive outcomes 
from our current beta testing, we anticipate conducting online training for educators in late July and August with a fall 
implementation of our statewide learning management system. Stay tuned for more on Blackboard later this summer. 
 
Virginia and National Registry Course Completion Verification 
 
As EMR and EMT classes end, please remember to submit the TR.999 to Debbie to verify psychomotor competency. 
Additionally, PLEASE do not mark any student who has not submitted their National Registry application as passed until 
they have completed that requirement. The National Registry is having significant issues with processing the file that 
OEMS transfers to them verifying psychomotor competency. Debbie is carefully having to monitor this issue and without 
an application to review, she cannot evaluate the status of their file transfer. 
 
Additionally, because of this situation, your students may test and receive a provisional EMT certification from the 
National Registry. Please assure them that this will be resolved and does not impact their Virginia EMT certification. 
 
National Registry 
 
Previously the National Registry had indicated that Pearson OnVUE would be removed after the pandemic was 
contained. However, it has been decided that OnVUE will remain a pathway indefinitely for the EMT and AEMT levels 
allowing them to take the examination either online or in person. Currently, there are no plans to add this as an option 
at the EMR or Paramedic levels. 
 
Also, the National Registry Board of Directors will be meeting in June to review policy changes. One item for 
consideration is the limits on distributive education for those whose recertification date is March 31, 2022. Virginia 
providers who align their National Registry and Virginia certification cycles will continue to use the Virginia approved 
Recert 2.0 process. If the certification cycles are not aligned, they will be restricted to the distributive education hours 
allowed by the National Registry for the NCCR/LCCR and ICCR requirements. 
 
AEMT and Paramedic Provisional Certifications 
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The National Registry and Virginia will no longer issue provisional certifications for AEMT and Paramedic testing 
candidates after June 30, 2021. Passing the cognitive and psychomotor examination will be required before certification 
is issued. 
 
Additionally, any provisionally certified AEMT and Paramedic providers who have not successfully passed their 
psychomotor examination by December 31, 2021 will no longer be certified at that level on January 1, 2022. 
 
Thank you for your continued dedication to Virginia’s EMS System. 
 
Best, 
 
Chad   
 
 
 
Chad Blosser | Education Program Manager | Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services | Division of Accreditation, 
Certification & Education | 1041 Technology Park Drive, Glen Allen, VA 23059 | 804.888.9124 (p) | 804.371.3409 (f)| 
chad.blosser@vdh.virginia.gov | www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency‐medical‐services/  

Due to the COVID‐19 pandemic the Office of EMS is teleworking and not available in the office. We continue to 
monitor the ongoing situation regarding the spread of COVID‐19. For more information and updates on COVID‐19 
please visit the link below: http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency‐medical‐services/coronavirus‐2019‐covid‐19/.  
 
Please let us know how we are doing by clicking here to complete a short customer experience survey. 
 
The Office of EMS continues to monitor the ongoing situation regarding the spread of COVID‐19. For more information 
and updates on COVID‐19 please visit the link below: http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency‐medical‐
services/coronavirus‐2019‐covid‐19/  
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This e‐mail may contain confidential materials, including health information that is 
legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and 
specifically authorized to receive it. The authorized recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing this 
information to any partly unless required to do so by law or regulation. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, reproductions, or use of the contents is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this e‐mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original and any 
copies of the included information. 
 





Division of Accreditation, Certification & Education

Beginning May 15, 2021, the Virginia EMS Portal will include several new 
features that will benefit educators, providers and students.  

• Active/Inactive CE Reports
• Addition of a URL in the Course Request module
• ALS-Coordinator Digital Endorsement Card



Portal Downtime

The Virginia EMS Portal will be down for maintenance on Friday, May 14, 2021 
from 4PM until approximately 8PM. Additionally, on Saturday, May 15, 2021, 
the Virginia IT Agency (VITA) will begin maintenance on OEMS servers 
beginning at 8:00 AM and intermittent system outages are possible during the 
entire day.

Any downtime experienced should not be long term. The Portal and all web 
applications associated with the portal database (e.g. Course Lookup, EMS 
Provider Search, etc.) will be unavailable during this time. We appreciate 
your patience while our IT Teams work to upgrade the Virginia EMS Portal.



Cloud Migration

The EMS Portal is scheduled for cloud migration on Friday, May 21 at 5:00 
PM. The EMS Portal will be down from Friday, May 21 at 5:00 PM until 
Saturday, May 22 at 5:00 PM. All data will be moved from the existing 
servers to the Cloud resulting in this extended downtime.

The Portal and all web applications associated with the portal database (e.g. 
Course Lookup, EMS Provider Search, etc.) will be unavailable during this 
time. We appreciate your patience while our IT Teams work to upgrade the 
Virginia EMS Portal.



Active/Inactive CE Reports



Login to the EMS Portal



Agree to TOS



Click “See More”



Click to display “My 
Tests & Eligibility” 

menu.

Click 
“Active/Inactive 

CE Report” menu.



Enter “begin” and 
“end” date based 
on your National 

Registry 
recertification 

cycle.

Enter “begin” and 
“end” date based 
on your National 

Registry 
recertification 

cycle.

Click “Search”



CE earned within the 
date range will be 

displayed.



Click “Actions” 
and then 

“Download” to 
initiate the 

export process.



Select CSV as the 
file output.



Double click on 
the downloaded 

file to open.



Data will be displayed 
in Excel allowing for 
sorting and filtering 

as needed.

This will enable providers who 
also carry a National Registry 
certification to generate their 
Active/Inactive CE Reports in 
real-time without the need to 
contact the Office of 
EMS. Examples include 
providers who:

• forget to save a copy of 
their OEMS CE Report before 
recertifying; or

• do not keep their Virginia 
certification in sync with 
National Registry.

Providers will now be able to 
generate their active and/or 
inactive CE records by a date 
range of their choice.



Course URL & VDFP/VAVRS Course Availability



Click “See More”



Click “See More”



Click “Create New 
Course”



Note new courses 
added for “VDFP and 

VAVRS” courses.



Note new courses 
added for “VDFP and 

VAVRS” courses.



Select course you want 
to announce.



Complete the 
“Course 
Details” 
fields.

Note new 
“Course URL” 

field.



Click “Submit 
Course”





Course Search Features



Enter search 
criteria and click 

“Search”



Note new 
“Course URL” 

field.



ALS-Coordinator Endorsement Card



Login to the EMS Portal



Agree to TOS



Click “See More”



Click to generate ALS 
Coordinator Card.



A digital ALS-Coordinator 
endorsement card will 

be generated.

The Office of EMS can no 
longer print ALS-

Coordinator cards, so 
this digital card will 

serve as a replacement.
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